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Adjective -vs- Adverb (1 Answers) 

Quick -vs- Quickly (1 Answers) 
This sheet works with the differences 

between adjectives and adverbs! 
 

 Adjectives are generally used to modify (change) nouns 

   He is a very tall man. / He is very tall. 

 Adverbs are used to modify verbs by adding “ly” 

   We quietly walked into the room. 

    **If it ends in “y”, change it to “ily” 

   Bob is an incredibly smart guy. 

*Fill in the blanks with either an adjective or an adverb: 

1.  When the quake started, everyone    quickly    dove under 

 their desks. (quick) 

2.  Being a firefighter is a very     dangerous     job. (dangerous) 

3.  Only eating fast food, you can live     cheaply     in Tokyo. (cheap) 

4.  Usain Bolt     easily     beat the other runners in the race. (easy) 

5.  Jim Carey is a very     funny     actor. (funny) 

6.  It rained quite     heavily     last night. (heavy) 

7.  Sherry plays the piano really     beautifully    . (beautiful) 

8.  That restaurant is    delicious    and     cheap    . (delicious/cheap) 

9.  The helicopter was flying     dangerously     close to the tall buildings. 

(dangerous) 

10. Everyone was     silent     when the bride walked in. (silent) 

11. Troy and Beth are very     happily     married. (happy) 

12. Some new video games are too     violent    . (violent) 

13. You should act more     carefully     while driving. (careful) 

14. The students     silently     took their test. (silent) 

15. The starving man     hungrily     ate the food we gave him. (hungry) 

16. A Ferrari is an extremely     fast     car. (fast) 

17. The mother     gently     brushed her baby's hair. (gentle) 

18. Everyone     cheerfully     sang the Christmas songs. (cheerful) 

19. Helen had a very     hard     interview for the job. (hard) 

20. Only five students     correctly     answered the question. (correct) 

21. The teacher shouted     loudly    over the students. (loud) 

22. Only five students gave the     correct     answer. (correct) 

23. When I go to bed, I     usually     keep the TV on. (usual) 

24. It’s very     doubtful     if I’ll be able to go to your party. (doubtful) 


